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Project No.  050557 Sale Date - 11/2/2005

Would the district allow the use of hydrodemolition as the surface preparation method prior to the placement of the LMC Overlay 
for WAR-73-0501 (3-span slab structure)and WAR-73-0566 (1-span slab structure)?

If hydrodemolition surface preparation is not desireable on the 3-span slab deck of WAR-73-0501, would the district allow the 
use of hydrodemolition as the surface preparation method prior to the placement of the LMC Overlay for the WAR-73-0501 
approach slabs?
  

Question Submitted: 10/11/2005

A1)   No.  The surface preparation should be as set forth in the plans.  The use of hydrodemolition should be 

addressed through value engineering after the award of the project.    A2)   The pavement will be removed as 

specified in CMS 615.08.
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1) Is the pavement for maintaining traffic required to be removed or can it be left in place?

2) Regarding structure WAR-73-0501, where is the approach slab demolition paid?

3) Regarding structure WAR-73-0501, there is a small note on sheet 31 of 38 stating that the rebar dowels are incidental to the 
approach slab item. Shouldn't the approach slab item be "As Per Plan" or a separate pay item for dowels created?

4) Regarding structure WAR-73-0566, there is a very small quantity of field painting required under work type 26 and 
specification 514. Due to the very small quantity of the field painting items, can the prequalification work type and the 
superintendant and quality control specialist requirements of 514 be waived? 

Question Submitted: 10/26/2005

Answer 1:  The pavement will be removed as specified in CMS 615.08.   Answer 2:  Item 202 - Portions of Structure 

Removed, Over 20 Foot Span, As Per Plan; as listed  with the estimated quantities for.  Answer 3:  No.     Answer 4: 
No, bid per the bidding documents.
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


